Jones, William V., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Hello Katie Kauffman:

Jones, William V., EMNRD

Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:23 PM

'Kauffman, Katie'

Gray, Darold, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
Disposal of Yeso Waters into the Washington 34#1 disposal well

Recipient Read

'Kauffman, Katie'

Gray, Darold, EMNRD

Dade, Randy, EMNRD Read: 3/29/2011 3:36 PM
Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD Read: 3/29/2011 3:23 PM

On March 22, 2011 the Division received notice that Apache Corp intends to inject Yeso formation waters into the
Washington 34 Well No. 1 SWD (SWD-710, API No, 30-015-29344).
We understand the surface owner was notified and compatibility problems are not expected.

Please accept this email as confirmation the Division is on notice of this.

Regards,

William V Jones, P.E.

Engineering, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

FILE: SWD -710 and APl 30-015-29344



